From:

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 20 June 2019 23:03:35

| and all right minded UK citizens are totally
against further desecration
of a sacred national monument

This absolutely must NOt be allowed to pass

Yours sincerely
Shan Barclay

BaHonsPhil PGCE

UK citizen Over 60 years

and one who has visited Stonehenge
sevearl times in the past.

These stones are incredibly valuable
and must not be sacrificed on the altar
of

Neo Capitalism

No way



No matter what happens

this application must be turned down immediately
it is most definitely

not

in the public interest


https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010025-000676
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-west/a303-stonehenge/?ipcsection=docs
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-west/a303-stonehenge/?ipcsection=docs

From:

To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 09 May 2019 18:16:33

| call that a hatchet operation

deliberately making it ver difficult for people to object
this is illegal, immoral and wrong

please think again immediately



From: shan barclay

Sent: 07 May 2019 22:07

To: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)

No matter what happens

this application must be turned down immediately
it is most definitely

not

in the public interest


mailto:manstonairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/
mailto:A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Once again this must never be allowed
to be passed
The nature of England rests on this


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
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025) *Correction Notice*

Date: 08 May 2019 19:07:39

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
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